Canadian HIV/AIDS Legal Network AIDS Law Project, South Africa International Council of AIDS Service Organizations

'HIV treatments, microbicides and vaccines: developing an agenda for action'

An international expert consultation

Co-hosted and co-sponsored by Joint UN Programme on HIV/AIDS (UNAIDS) WHO-UNAIDS HIV Vaccine Initiative International AIDS Vaccine Initiative (IAVI)

> Montreal, Canada 17-19 November, 2003

Meeting Report

Table of Contents

Short Description	. 1
Project Objectives	. 1
Consultation Objectives	. 2
Participant Profile	
Project Background	. 2
Acknowledgments	. 4
Legal Network Follow Up	
Consultation Evaluation	
Annex 1: Agenda	. 6
Annex 2: Participants and contact details	
Annex 3: Compilation of responses to exit evaluation	

Short Description

This consultation was part of a larger project to create or strengthen partnerships between HIV treatment, vaccine and microbicide advocates and communities. Prior to the consultation participants were provided with a background paper that identified common policy issues and possible obstacles to greater collaboration, and proposed ways to advance joint agendas. Participants were also provided with a draft plan of action, which identified objectives, strategies and targets for advocacy in 2004-2006.

The agenda for the consultation is attached at Annex 1. At the consultation, participants discussed the background paper and draft Action Plan and made recommendations for next steps, including the drafting of a 'Statement of Commitment' to be endorsed by organizations from the three constituencies. After the consultation a more accessible, shorter version of the background paper, the Statement of Commitment and the Action Plan will be disseminated widely in English, French and Spanish. A revised version of the background paper itself will be available on the website of the Legal Network.

Project Objectives

- To create or strengthen partnerships between key actors in the areas of access to HIV treatments, microbicides and vaccines;
- 2. To identify a common agenda on how to move forward, and on priorities, and opportunities for collaboration.

3. To make information about crucial issues and ways to move forward widely available, and to foster discussion of common legal, ethical and human rights challenges.

Consultation Objectives

- 1. To review the draft background paper and make recommendations, including for its dissemination in final form.
- 2. To review the advantages and disadvantages/barriers of HIV treatment, microbicide and vaccine advocates working more closely together.
- 3. To review the recommendations for advancing joint agendas, including priorities for joint work and possible processes for undertaking that work.
- 4. Where disadvantages/potential barriers to working more closely are identified, review recommendations for ways to overcome and address those disadvantages.

Participant Profile

The consultation brought together some forty advocates from HIV treatment, microbicide and vaccine constituencies as well as government and international development agencies. Participants included fifteen women, nine persons from developing countries, and well as several persons living with HIV/AIDS.

The list of participants and contact details is attached at Annex 2.

Project Background

In the first two decades of the HIV/AIDS epidemic there was a constant tension between resources allocated for prevention and those allocated for care and treatment. Although programming is designed to support the 'prevention-care continuum,' in practice a scarcity of resources has led to conflicting messages regarding resource priorities.

It is increasingly recognized that efforts to limit the spread and impact of HIV/AIDS will be most easily advanced if community advocates work together to advance common agendas, based on a human rights framework. Areas of common interest include:

- increasing political will to address the epidemic;
- assuring increased overall funding;
- resolving intellectual property issues that may impede private sector investment in treatments and prevention technologies and that may impede access to technologies developed, particularly in developing countries;
- improved regulatory and approval mechanisms for new treatments and prevention technologies;
- improving the distribution of and access to medications and existing vaccines;
- improved community understanding of HIV/AIDS treatments and prevention technologies;
- treatments for persons infected in the course of clinical trials; and,

 human rights arguments for assuring developing world access to effective HIV treatments, vaccines and microbicides as they are developed.

In July 2000 the Legal Network and the AIDS Law Project, South Africa, organized a satellite meeting at the 13th International AIDS Conference, Durban. The meeting was co-hosted by UNAIDS. Two of the four themes for discussion at this meeting were 'access to treatment' and 'resolving legal, ethical and human rights challenges in HIV vaccine research.' After the meeting it was noted that this was the first time a community meeting on HIV vaccines in developing countries had focused on 'upstream' issues of investment in research rather than ethical questions arising in clinical research.

In April 2002 the Legal Network hosted an international expert meeting in Montreal to examine the vaccine questions in greater depth, and to review a draft advocacy tool for use by communities to advance understanding of the legal and human rights arguments for action on HIV vaccine research and access in developing countries. Funding for the meeting was provided by UNAIDS, WHO-UNAIDS HIV Vaccine Initiative (HVI), Health Canada and the Canadian International Development Agency (CIDA). One outcome of that meeting was the recommendation that the draft advocacy tool be developed into a community action kit. The International AIDS Vaccine Initiative (IAVI), UNAIDS and HVI have expressed interest in supporting the development, piloting and distribution of the kit in 2004.

In July 2002 the Legal Network, the AIDS Law Project (South Africa) and the Lawyers Collective HIV/AIDS Unit (India) organized a one-day satellite meeting just prior to the 14th International AIDS Conference, Barcelona. The meeting was co-hosted by UNAIDS. It was attended by over 130 community advocates, researchers, representatives of government and UN agencies, and others. The two themes addressed at the meeting were access to treatments for HIV/AIDS in developing countries, and promoting the development of and eventual access to an HIV vaccine suitable for developing countries.

One of the strong messages to emerge from the meeting was the agreement that vaccine advocates, treatment advocates, and microbicide advocates should work together to advance a common agenda, and that their respective efforts would be strengthened by such collaboration. Vaccine, treatment, and microbicide advocates:

- can share information:
- can develop joint media and education campaigns to support prevention, treatment and research;
- can strategize together on ways to improve the health care and research infrastructure; on issues concerning the ethical review of research; on how to use human rights norms and laws to advance the agenda; and on how to expand available HIV/AIDS funding; and
- can work together to ensure that vaccines, treatments, and microbicides are not seen to be competing with each other.
- In October 2002 the Legal Network commenced a two-year collaboration with IAVI to advance research and advocacy on the legal, ethical and human rights challenges of development of and access to an HIV vaccine suitable for developing countries. As part of this agreement, the

Legal Network produced the background paper that formed the basis for discussion at the November 2003 expert consultation.

Acknowledgments

Consultation co-organizers, co-hosts and funders

The international expert consultation was organized by the Legal Network. The AIDS Law Project, South Africa, and the International Council of AIDS Service Organizations were meeting coorganizers. UNAIDS, WHO-UNAIDS HVI, and IAVI co-hosted and co-sponsored the meeting. The Canadian International Development Agency supported the participation of persons from developing countries. Additional funding was provided by the International Partnership for Microbicides and Health Canada.

Background paper reference group

The following people provided valuable advice on early drafts of the background paper, and selection of consultation participants:

Chris Collins, AIDS Vaccine Advocacy Coalition
José Esparza, WHO-UNAIDS HIV Vaccine Initiative
Ezio Santos Filho, Grupo Pela Vidda, Brazil
Polly Harrison, Alliance for Microbicide Development
Lori Heise, Global Campaign for Microbicides
Mark Heywood, AIDS Law Project and Treatment Action Campaign, South Africa
Miriam Maluwa, UNAIDS
Shaun Mellors, International Council of AIDS Service Organizations
Saul Walker, International AIDS Vaccine Initiative

Legal Network secretariat and support services

The background paper was written by John Godwin. The meeting was facilitated by Ross Hammond. Sam Avrett provided technical advice on the project development and execution. Administrative support was provided by Jennifer Nicholls and Natalie Morin. The project was managed by David Patterson.

Legal Network Follow Up

The Legal Network is undertaking the following activities after the consultation:

- Write to WHO, the Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights, and the UN Special Rapporteur on the Right to Health, Paul Hunt, to inform them of the outcomes of the expert consultation and of next steps.
- 2. Circulate a brief note on the project, the consultation and follow up to persons attending the consultation and other groups for wide distribution.

- 3. Revise the background paper taking into account the comments of the consultation participants, and post it on the Legal Network's web site.
- Publish a summary of the background paper and the outcomes of the consultation in issue 9(1)
 of the Canadian HIV/AIDS Policy and Law Review. (The Review is published in English and
 French and is available on the Legal Network's web site.)
- 5. Publish and disseminate a 15 page shorter, more accessible version of the background paper in English, French and Spanish.
- 6. in consultation with meeting participants and other key stakeholders,
 - a. Revise and publish the Action Plan in English, French and Spanish;
 - b. Draft and circulate for endorsement a 'Statement of Commitment', which sets out a commitment to advocate for a comprehensive HIV response; principles to guide joint advocacy (such as a human rights approach and the prevention-care-treatment continuum); and top line priorities for joint action. The Statement of Commitment will be published in English, French and Spanish and launched at the 15th International AIDS Conference, Bangkok, July 2004.

(The background paper summary, Action Plan and Statement of Commitment will be published together in English, French and Spanish.)

- Disseminate the background paper summary, Action Plan and Statement of Commitment to 500 organizations and individuals working in the area of HIV/AIDS, law, ethics and human rights, mostly from developing countries.
- 8. In partnership with ICASO, host a satellite meeting during the 15th International AIDS Conference, Bangkok at which participants from treatment, microbicide and vaccine constituencies will increase their understanding of the advocacy successes and challenges facing the three constituencies, and opportunities for joint collaboration. A kit containing the summary of the background paper, the Action Plan and the Statement of Commitment will be distributed at the meeting.
- Use existing and planned events and communications opportunities in 2004-2006 to disseminate and publicize the Statement of Commitment and supporting documentation. (Such events include annual conferences on HIV microbicides and vaccines, treatment access meetings, and related events.)
- 10. In addition and in collaboration with its partners and other stakeholders, the Legal Network will identify further ways to advance the project objectives and seek funding to support these activities over the period 2004-2006.

Consultation Evaluation

At the end of the consultation, participants were invited to complete a meeting evaluation form. The compilation of the responses is attached at Annex 3.

-000-

Annex 1: Agenda

Monday, November 17

3:30 p.m. Registration
4:00 p.m. Opening Session
4:45 p.m. Presentation of Background Paper
John Godwin
5:45 p.m. End of Day Review
6:00 p.m. Reception

Tuesday, November 18

9:00 a.m. Day Two Check-in 9:15 a.m. Review of Background Paper Plenary Discussion 10:00 a.m. Presentation of Draft Plan for Action John Godwin Set-up for Small Group Work 10:45 a.m. Break 11:15 a.m. Small Group Work, Part 1 Focus on Objectives 1, 2&3, 4&5, 6-8 1:00 p.m. Lunch Break 2:00 p.m. Small Group Report-back and Plenary Discussion, Part 1 3:15 p.m. Break 3:30 p.m. Small Group Report-back and Plenary Discussion, Part 1 - cont'd 4:30 p.m. End of Day Review Evening Consultation Dinner

Wednesday, November 19

9:00 a.m.	Day Three Check-in
9:15 a.m.	Review of Draft Plan for Action
9:30 a.m.	Small Group Work, Part 2
	 Focus on Objectives 9, 10, 11-12, 13, 14
11:15 a.m.	Break
11:30 a.m.	Small Group Report-back and Plenary Discussion, Part 2
1:00 p.m.	Lunch Break
2:00 p.m.	General Conclusions and Recommendations
	Plenary Discussion
	Next Steps
3:30 p.m.	Closing Session
4:00 p.m.	Meeting Adjourned

Annex 2: Participants and contact details

NAME	ORGANIZATION	ADDRESS	TELEPHONE	E-MAIL
Armstrong, Chris Advisor, HIV/AIDS	CIDA	200 promenade du Portage, Gatineau, QC Canada K1A 0G4	Tel: (819) 994-3774 Fax: (819) 953-8058	christopher_armstrong@acdi- cida.gc.ca
Avrett, Sam	Consultant, USA	193 Second Avenue, Apt. 5, New York, NY 10003, USA	(917) 414-1553	savrett@earthlink.net
Bagasao, Teresita Chief	Partnership Unit, Social Mobilization & Information Department, UNAIDS	20 avenue Appia, Geneva 27 CH-1211 Switzerland	Tel: +41 22 791 4654 Fax: +41 22 791 4898	bagasaob@unaids.org
Baker, Brook	Health GAP	Northeastern University School of Law 400 Huntington Ave. Boston, MA 02115 USA	Tel:617-373-3217	b.baker@neu.edu
Berger, Jonathan	AIDS Law Project, South Africa	Centre for Applied Legal Studies, Private Bag 3 Wits 2050 South Africa	Tel:27.11.717.8627 Fax:27.11.403.2341	bergerj@law.wits.ac.za
Bhattacharya, Radium	Gujarat AIDS Project, India	BO1, Siddhachakra Apartment, Ahmedabad 380 006, Gujarat India	Tel: 91 79 6575282 Fax: 91 79 6575962	radium@icenet.net
Carrasco, Edgar	ACCSI	Av. Romulo Gallegos, Edif. Maracay, Piso 11, Apto.21, El Marqués, Caracas, 1071, Venezuela	Tel: 58.212.235.9215 Fax:58.212.232.7938	ecarrasco@accsi.org.ve

Chang, Marie Louise	WHO-UNAIDS HIV Vaccine Initiative	20 avenue Appia, Geneva 27 CH-1211 Switzerland	Tel: 41 22 791 3576 Fax: 41227914865	changml@who.int
Cupido, Delme Project Lawyer	AIDS law Unit, Legal Assistant Centre	4 Körner Street PO Box 604, Windhoek Namibia	Tel: 264.61.223.356 Fax: 264.61.234.953	dcupido@lac.org.na
des Vignes, Franka	Alliance for Microbicide Development	8484 Georgia Avenue Suite 940 Silver Spring, MD 20910 USA	Tel: (301) 587.3312	fdesvignes@microbicide.org www.microbicide.org
Devine, Carol	Médecins Sans Frontière	720 Spadina Ave. Toronto, Ontario Canada M5S 2T9	Tel: (416) 642-3471 or 1-800-982-7903 Fax:(416) 963-8707	carol_devine@toronto.msf.org
Divan, Vivek	Lawyers Collective HIV/AIDS Unit, India	7/10 Botawala Building, 2nd Floor Horniman Circle Fort, Mumbai 400023 India	Tel: 91.22.22676213/4 fax: 91 22 22702563 91 22 22823570	aidslaw@vsnl.com
Forbes, Anna Global North Programs Coordinator	Global Campaign for Microbicides, USA	1800 K Street, NW, Suite 800, Washington, DC, 20006 USA	Tel: 202-454-5040	asforbes@path-dc.org
Godwin, John	Australian Federation of AIDS Organisations	9/35 Fletcher St., Tamarama NSW, 2026 Australia	011 61 2 9300 6443	JGodwin@AFAO.org.au
Heise, Lori	Global Campaign for Microbicides, USA	1800 K Street, NW, Suite 800, Washington DC, 20006 USA	Tel: (202) 822.0033 Fax: (202) 457.1466	Iheise@path-dc.org
Jefferys, Richard Basic Science and Vaccines Project Director	Treatment Action Group, USA	611 Broadway, Suite 612 New York, New York, 10012 USA	Tel: 212-253-7922 Fax: 212-253-7923	richard.jefferys@verizon.net

Lee, Edd	AIDS Vaccine Advocacy Coalition, USA	101 West 23rd St. #2227, New York, NY, 10011 USA	212-367-1534	edd@avac.org
Maluwa, Miriam Law & Human Rights Adviser	UNAIDS, Office of the Director, Social Mobilization and Information Department (SMI)	20 avenue Appia, Geneva 27 CH-1211 Switzerland	Tel: +41 22 79 14501 Fax: +41 22 79 14746	maluwam@unaids.org
McGrory, Liz	International Partnership for Microbicides, USA	1010 Wayne Avenue, Suite 510 Silver Spring, MD 20770 USA	Tel: 301.608.2221 Fax: 301.608.2241	EMcGrory@ipm- microbicides.org
McLean, Susie UK Senior Policy Officer	Intl HIV/AIDS Alliance	Queensberry House, 104-106 Queens Road, Brighton UK BN1 3XF	Tel: 44.127.371.8976 Fax: 44 127.371.8900	smclean@aidsalliance.org
Méthot, Martin Director, International Health	Health Canada	Tunney's Pasture, Ottawa, Ontario, K1A 0K9 Canada	Tel: (613) 957-7288 Fax: (613) 957-4195	martin_methot@hc-sc.gc.ca
Mellors, Shaun Manager, Vaccines & Microbicides	ICASO, HIV Vaccine, South Africa	PostNet Suite 132 Private Bag X4 Gordon's Bay, 7151 South Africa	Tel:27.21.856.1038 Mobile: 27.84.416.5912	s-mellors@mweb.co.za
Moalla, Khadija	Community Preparedness WG, Tunisia	Residence Ambra, Avenue Habib ourguiba,SITKO, KORBA, Tunisie	Tel: 216.98.222063 Fax: 216.71.232057	yasmine@planet.tn
Munk, Robert	Coordinator, New Mexico AIDS Infonet	34A Puma Way, P.O. Box 810, Arroyo Seco, NM 87514 USA	Tel: 505-776-8032 Fax: 505-776-5324	bobmunk@ix.netcom.com

Nixon, Stephanie	University of Toronto	6-795 College Street Toronto, Ontario M6G 1C7 Canada	Tel:416.535.5577	stephanie.nixon@utoronto.ca
Ragi, Allan (Executive Director)	KANCO, Kenya	Chaka Road, Off Argwings Kodhek Road, P.O Box 69866- 00400, Nairobi, Kenya	Tel: 254 2 2717664/ 2715008 Fax: 254 2 2714837	kenaids@iconnect.co.ke
Santos-Filho, Ezio	Buddy Brazil Network / Grupo Pela Vidda, Brazil	Rua do Catete, 311 cob.06, 22229-900 Rio de Janeiro, RJ, Brazil	Tel/Fax: 55.21.22.05.39.90 Mobile: 55.21.93.77.16.20	ezio@pelavidda.org.br
Stone, Alan (Dr)	Int. Working Group on Microbicides, UK	38 Hollycroft Avenue, London NW3 7QN United Kingdom	Tel/Fax : 44 (0)20 7431 8532	Alan.stonex@virgin.net
Thomas, Kim Director of Programs	Canadian AIDS Society	309 Cooper Street, 4th Floor, Ottawa, ON K2P 0G5 Canada	Tel: (613) 230-3580 Ext. 121 Fax: (613) 563-4998	kimt@cdnaids.ca
Torres, Mary Ann Senior Program Officer	ICASO Central Secretariat	65 Wellesley Street E. Suite 403, Toronto, Ontario M4Y 1G7 Canada	Tel: (416) 921-0018 ext. 16 Fax: (416) 921.9979	maryannt@icaso.org
Walker, Saul Policy Advisor	IAVI, UK, National AIDS Trust	New City Cloisters 196 Old Street, London EC1V9FR, United Kingdom	Tel:+44 20 7216 0078 Fax:+44 20 7216 0111	swalker@iavi.org
Warren, Mitchell Senior Director of Vaccine Preparedness	IAVI, USA	110 William Street, 27th Floor, New York, NY 10038	Phone: +1-212-847- 1058 Fax: 212-847- 1112 Mobile: 914-661- 1536	mwarren@iavi.org

Secretariat				
Elliott, Richard Director, Legal Research and Policy	Canadian HIV/AIDS Legal Network	890 Yonge Street, Suite 700, Toronto, Ontario M4W 3P4 Canada	Tel: (416) 595-1666 Fax:(416) 595-0094	relliott@aidslaw.ca
Haig, Thomas Communications Manager	Canadian HIV/AIDS Legal Network	417 rue St- Pierre, Suite 408 Montreal, QC H2Y 2M4 Canada	Tel: 514. 397-6828 Ext. 224 Fax:(514) 3978570	thaig@aidslaw.ca
Hammond, Ross	Facilitator	CRH Consulting, 75 Preston Street Ottawa, ON K1R 7N8 Canada	Tel: 613.233.8635	rosshammond@sympatico.ca
Jürgens, Ralf Executive Director	Canadian HIV/AIDS Legal Network	417 St. Pierre, Suite 408, Montreal, QC H2Y 2M4 Canada	Tel: 514.397.6828 Ext.223 Fax: 514.397.8570	ralfj@aidslaw.ca
Patterson, David	Consultant	604-355, Berri Street Montreal, QC H2Y 4A1 Canada	Tel: 514.282.6362	david.patterson@videotron.ca

Annex 3: Compilation of responses to exit evaluation

(24 Respondents) DEMOGRAPHICS 1. Which of the following describe you community worker health professional person living with HIV/AIDS social worker lawyer government representative researcher other International NGO Policy Work community organizer Activist Advocate/Community Educator CPWG Member	ou: (check any that apply)
2. Country of origin India United Kingdom Namibia Australia USA Kenya Canada Venezuela South Africa Philippines Tunisia Brazil	
WORKSHOP	
How would you rate the following	1?
 3. The overall quality of the meeting excellent very good satisfactory unsatisfactory poor 	? 점점점점점점점점점점점 점점 점점
4. The overall quality of the present	ation?
 excellent very good satisfactory unsatisfactory poor 	

 5. How well did the meeting achieve excellent very good satisfactory unsatisfactory poor 	e its objectives?
6. The materials provided before or □ excellent □ very good □ satisfactory □ unsatisfactory □ poor	during the meeting?
 7. The design of the consultation? excellent very good satisfactory unsatisfactory poor 	
-too short	
 8. The facilitation of the meeting? excellent very good satisfactory unsatisfactory poor 	
 9. The overall use of time? excellent very good satisfactory unsatisfactory poor 	

10. What is the one thing you would like to see changed about the meeting?

- The agenda required 3 days. Issues were much too complex to get a handle on in the time given.
- Some opportunity to do some 101 information sharing would have been good.
- As my ratings suggest, I don't think you could have done a significantly better job.
- Getting more senior vaccine people and more treatments people.
- More front-end clarity on the pre-meeting process & ultimate use of products.
- Get actionable items, get a sense for who's doing what, and encourage smaller group discussions to especially encourage people non-English mother tongue to speak up!
- Perhaps lead teams from MTV should have had briefs before the consultation meeting.
- Last plenary session on "way forward/next steps" might have been better if done on a morning after 2 days of discussion because the energy level after lunch in the last few hours before people leave for airport etc is always lower.

- Room too cold.
- Better balance between the delegates, bit I realize that it was also very hard to achieve even the balance we had.
- Better and more global representative participation.
- Longer time for workshop and concrete exercises to develop action plans.
- The leveling and mutual educators between M/T/V could have been upfront, but I was satisfied that organizers were flexible to set aside time the agenda on day 2.
- Sitting arrangement did not facilitate easy dialogue.
- More time dedicated to general conclusions/recommendations, probably an additional 30-45 minutes.
- Another day for "in-service training" on science and politics of each technology/group as basis for subsequent discussions and mutual learning.
- Do some of the self educating first- perhaps re-think the process for development of an advocacy planemeet first, then plan rather than the other way around.
- We needed to hear a bit more from 3 streams Status of work/challenges as intro but this was addressed day 2 guite satisfactorily.
- 2 days are not enough to discuss all the issues. Spending so much money on ticket plane should at least be followed by a three full days meeting.
- More involvement from communities from the south.
- Only to have spent day 1 doing some learning from the three fields.
- Less agendas.

11. What was the best thing about the meeting?

- -A good eye-opener in sectors that I wasn't familiar with. The background paper, considering the range of complexity covered was excellent.
- Spirit of open dialogue.
- Sharing in the expertise of this talented and dynamic group of activists. It's been an incredible education.
- Small group work sessions.
- Interaction among participants.
- The intention to bring the agenda together.
- In depth discussion of issues. Good time management and organized.
- -Quality of background materials, and quality of thinking, expertise in the room.
- The calibre of the participants that you were able to engage.
- The paper. Perfect time keeping. Great selection of participants and facilitator.
- -The people invited-excellent collection.
- Chance to reflect on own work and learn about work in other HIV/AIDS related areas.
- -Meeting different stakeholders and partners.
- -Brought together 3 major movements and finding shared platforms.
- Diversity of the participants, uniqueness of the gathering and experts, and defined way forward.
- That the focus was maintained.
- The "vibe" of collaboration, learning working together created by participants, facilitators, network...etc.
- Bringing us together to work together.
- -Learning opportunities and sharing opportunity-unique, progressive conference with excellent people.
- -Bringing together people from different groups was an excellent opportunity to share what is being done in each field.
- The linkage between the 3 issues.
- -Planning.
- The quality of the debate.
- -Bringing three different but very important MTV/together and developing advocacy tools.

How would you rate the following?

 12. Pre-Meeting organization? excellent very good satisfactory unsatisfactory poor 	
 13. Pre-meeting communications? excellent very good satisfactory unsatisfactory poor 	
14. Travel arrangements? □ excellent □ very good □ satisfactory □ unsatisfactory □ poor	
15. Hotel rooms? □ excellent □ very good □ satisfactory □ unsatisfactory □ poor	
16. Meeting venue □ excellent □ very good □ satisfactory □ unsatisfactory □ poor	

- -meeting room with natural light was great.
- -great food, extremely well organized and facilitated.

Additional comments and suggestions:

- -Well organized meeting. Good meeting dynamics.
- -Good communication and way found clear. The collaboration will accelerate the country response to respond to HIV/AIDS.
- An excellent, stimulating and informative meeting.
- Lovely, interesting approach to running the meeting, Ralf, David, Ross, Jennifer. Very well planned and also responsive to suggested changes to the meeting schedule. Wow, this was truly an outstanding meeting. Congrats and thank you very much for your huge efforts in making it so successful.
- Thank you.

- Next meeting to be held in the global south. More focus on local/regional advocacy and link and its link to international activism and advocacy.
- Next steps, time frames et could have been more smart.
- Really great facilitation.
- -Need new players/participants, need more developing country representation.
- -Thank you for having me. Ambitious, but reasonable and useful objectives. Wonderful group of experts. Design and openness to feedback was excellent of report/planning.
- Please continue with the initiative.
- -This was a superb meeting and believe me, I've been to many with equally lofty aspiration. It was a very good size, the combination of expertise was very good, the facilitation was superb, and the idea of commissioning and producing a quality discussion paper prior to the meeting was an excellent idea. Many thanks to the Canadian HIV/AIDS Legal Network for being such clever and friendly hosts. I am taking a lot of plans and ideas back to (my organization).
- -There is a tremendous need of follow-up of this meeting-Keep the sustainability of working think tanks-so that the stream can remain flowing for the activists.

-000-